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Close Paul 

From: i ............ -(~-ocie-A- ........... ] 

Sent: 14 July 2006 15:18 

To: ’Williams, David’ 

Cc: Close Paul 

Subject: Operation Rochester 

Dear Detective Superintendent Williams, 

I have been canvassing the availability dates with interested parties and unfortunately the only date that is 
suitable seems to be 2 August 2006 at 11 am. 

Is this going to be a problem for your team ? 

Please let me know. 
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